Public Document Pack

Cheshire E@,

CouncilZ

Licensing Act Sub-Committee

Agenda

Date: Monday, 11th December, 2017
Time: 10.30 am
Venue: The Capesthorne Room - Town Hall, Macclesfield SK10 1EA

The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and press.
Part 2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the reasons
indicated on the agenda and at the foot of each report.
It should be noted that Part 1 items of Cheshire East Council decision making and
Overview and Scrutiny meetings are audio recorded and the recordings will be uploaded to
the Council’s website.
PART 1 - MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
1. Appointment of Chairman
To appoint a Chairman for the meeting.
2. Declarations of Interest
To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any disclosable
pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests in any item on the agenda and for Members to
declare if they have pre-determined any item on the agenda.
3. Application for a Personal Licence (Pages 7 - 32)

To consider an application for a Personal Licence.

4. Application to Vary a Premises Licence - Lyme Breeze, Wood Lane East,
Adlington SK10 4PH (Pages 33 - 96)

To consider an application to vary a Premises Licence submitted by Wilshaws of
Bexton Limited in respect of Lyme Breeze, Wood Lane East, Adlington SK10 4PH.

THERE ARE NO PART 2 ITEMS

For requests for further information

Contact: Julie Zientek

Tel: 01270 686466

E-Mail: julie.zientek@cheshireeast.gov.uk






Page 3 Agenda Annex

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Procedure for Hearings — Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Committee

The full Licensing Committee consists of fifteen elected Members of the Council.
From this full Committee will be drawn sub-committees of three members to deal
with licensing functions under the Licensing Act 2003. The Chairman and Vice
Chairman of the Licensing Committee shall have the discretion to refer a matter up
to a hearing of the full Licensing Committee.

Officers at Hearings

= The Committee Officer introduces all parties and records the proceedings

= The Legal Adviser provides independent advice to the Members on legal
matters and procedure.

» The Licensing Officer will introduce the matter and outline the application;
the officer will also answer any questions Members may have.

PROCEDURE

NOTE: If the Sub-Committee has not already elected a Chairman, that will be the
first item of business.

1 Chairman

The Chairman will:

(i) call the matter to be considered

(ii) call for any declarations of interest

(iii) ask all parties to introduce themselves

(iv) summarise the procedure to be followed at the hearing
(v) will consider any request made by a party for another
person to appear at the hearing

(v) will advise the parties of any maximum period of time in
which it has to present its case (if a maximum is imposed this
shall be equal for all parties)

2 | Licensing Officer

Will introduce and summarise the application, highlighting
areas of contention or dispute.

3 | Committee Members

May ask questions of the Licensing Officer

4 | Applicant

Will present his/her case, calling witnesses, as appropriate.

(If necessary, applicant will produce any notices required by
law. Legal Adviser will draw attention to this if required.)




Page 4

5 | Responsible Each in turn may ask questions of the applicant, by way of
Authorities clarification.
(who have made
representations)

6 | Other Persons To be invited to ask questions of the applicant, by way of

clarification.

(who have made

representations) It is normal practice for a spokesperson only to speak on
behalf of a group of residents.

7 | Committee Members | Each in turn may ask questions of the applicant.

8 | Applicant May make a statement or ask his witnesses to clarify any
matters which he feels are unclear, or may have been
misunderstood.

9 | Responsible Will make their representations.

Authorities

10 | Applicant Or his representative or witnesses to ask questions of
Responsible Authorities represented at the meeting, by way
of clarification.

11 | Other Persons May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
represented at the meeting, by way of clarification.

(who have made
representations) (Note: This is not the point at which they should be
stating their objections.)

12 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
represented at the meeting

13 | Other Persons Those who have objected to the application will be invited to
make observations on the application and present the

(who have made bases of their objections.
representations)

15 | Applicant Or his representative or withesses may ask questions of the
other persons, by way of clarification.

16 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the other persons.

17 | Chairman To invite both Responsible Authorities and Other Persons
to make their closing addresses.

18 | Applicant Or his representative will briefly summarise the application

and comment on the observations and any suggested




Page 5

conditions.

19 | Committee Will retire to consider the application. The Committee may
request the Legal Advisor to advise on legal issues.

20 | Committee Will return to give its decision, with reasons, which will be
announced by the Chairman and subsequently confirmed in
writing to the applicant and to all the parties that made
representations.

In cases where a decision cannot be given at the end of the
hearing, parties will be advised of the decision within five
working days.

Notes

1. The hearing shall normally be held in public. There may be occasions on
which the Committee find it necessary to exclude members of the press and
public; any such decision will be taken on the basis that the public interest in
doing so outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the
hearing taking place in public.

2. The Chairman may require any person behaving in a disruptive manner to
leave the hearing and may (a) refuse to permit that person to return, or (b)
permit him/her to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but any such person may submit in writing any information which they would
have been entitled to provide orally if they had not been required to leave.

3. Prior to the hearing each party shall have given notification and served
documentation (eg statements of witnesses or reports of experts) as required.
Late representations and evidence will only be considered with the agreement
of all parties.

4. Anyone entitled to be heard may be represented by any person, whether or
not that person is legally qualified.

5. Hearsay will be permitted but the Sub-Committee will be reminded to give it
appropriate weight.

6. Due note shall be taken of the provisions of the Hearings Regulations 2005.
7. The Chair may, in the interests of expediency or convenience of the parties,

vary the procedure from time to time, provided notice is given to the parties
and the rules of natural justice are observed.




Page 6

Summary of Procedure

1. Chairman appointed (if this has not been done previously).

2. Chairman to call for declarations of interest and request that all parties
introduce themselves.

3. Chairman summarises the procedure for the hearing

4. The Licensing Officer summarises the application

5. Applicant to present his/her case.

6. Applicant to be questioned by all parties (to clarify points only) following
which, he/she can clarify any other matters which he/she feels may have been
misunderstood when the application was presented.

7. Applicant to be questioned by the Committee.

8. Responsible Authorities to make their representations following which they
can be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

9. Other Persons will be invited to present the bases of their objections, following
which they can be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

10.The applicant will be invited to sum up his/her case
11. Committee/Sub-Committee withdraws to make its decision

12. Committee/Sub-Committee returns to announce its decision to all present.



Page 7 Agenda Item 3

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
REPORT TO: LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting: 10.30 Monday 11t December 2017
Report of: Jennifer Knight, Licensing Officer
Subject/Title: Application for Personal Licence by Mr Ryan Clive

Hulme in Cheshire East

1.0 Report Summary

1.1 Summary

Cheshire East Council, being the authorised licensing authority for the issue
of Personal Licences, has received an application from Mr Ryan Clive Hulme.

Cheshire Police Constabulary have submitted an objection to the application
under Section 120 (5)(a) on the grounds that to grant the application would
undermine the Crime and Disorder licensing objective.

After considering all the relevant issues the licensing authority may either
grant or refuse the application.

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 The Licensing Act Sub-Committee is requested to determine the application for
a Personal Licence by:

Ryan Clive Hulme
Resident of Cheshire East

2.2 Acting in the capacity of Licensing Authority, Members must seek to promote
the Licensing Objectives, and where Members consider matters have engaged
one or more of the objectives, they may exercise their discretion. The licensing
objectives are:

(a) The prevention of crime and disorder
(b) Public safety

(c) The prevention of public nuisance
(d) The protection of children from harm

2.3 Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are reminded that they may not
exercise discretion in any case, merely because it considers it desirable to do
so. Careful consideration should be given to the application and its content.

2.4 The Sub-Committee in respect of this application must have regard to the
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the
Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy.



Page 8

2.5 Finally, Members are also reminded that in determining the application in

3.0

3.1

4.0

4.1

5.0

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

8.3

accordance with the Licensing Act 2003, Members must also have regard to:

» The rules of natural justice
= The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998

Reasons for Recommendations

The Licensing Act Sub-Committee has the power to determine this application
in accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Council’s
Constitution.

Wards Affected

Crewe West

Local Ward Members

Councillor Jill Rhodes
Councillor Brian Roberts

Policy Implications

The Licensing Authority has adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy in
accordance with section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Whilst having regard to the general principles within the Statement, Members
may wish to consider the following:

Section 4 of the Licensing Act 2003 Statutory Guidance provides information
about the Disclosure of Convictions and Relevant Convictions, the guidance is
attached to this report at Appendix 5

Members should provide reason(s) for any decision taken and should set out
the reasoning where they determine to depart in any way from the Policy or
Guidance.

Financial Implications

Not applicable.

Legal Implications

In accordance with the provisions of section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 the
Licensing Authority must, having regard to the representations, take such
steps (if any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing

objectives. Section 18(4) provides that the authority may:

Members are also reminded of the statutory obligation placed on the Local
Authority under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to through all



9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

10.2.

10.3

10.4.

10.5

Page 9

of its various functions, and Licensing is one of those functions to do all that it
can to prevent Crime and disorder, Anti-social Behaviour, behaviour
adversely affecting the environment and re-offending.

Risk Management

Section 181 and Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 make provision for
appeal to the Magistrates’ Court of any decision made by the Licensing
Authority.

Background and Options

The application was initially received on the 8" November 2017. The
application is for a Personal Licence under section 117 of the Licensing Act
2003.

Under the Licensing Act 2003, any individual who authorises sales or supplies
of alcohol from licensed premises must hold a Personal Licence, or have been
given consent by such a person to make the sale or supply.

Personal Licence holders may also give a greater number of temporary event
notices (TENs) per year than other persons — 50 instead of 5.

To obtain a Personal Licence, an individual must complete a short (1 day)
training course including an exam, and make an application to the relevant
local council for the area in which they reside. Application forms must be
accompanied by a Disclosure of convictions and civil immigration penalties
and declaration form, the results of a recent criminal records check, evidence
of an accredited qualification and the photograph with prescribed application
fee.

If the applicant is over 18, has completed the accredited training, has not
forfeited a licence and has no unspent convictions for relevant criminal
offences, a licence will be granted and is valid indefinitely

Once a licence has been issued, it may be used at licensed premises
throughout England and Wales. It is not necessary, nor permitted by law, to
obtain licences in each area where the individual intends to work. As such,
many licence-holders who originally applied to Cheshire East Council have
since moved out of the area. However, replacement licences or changes of
name or address notifications must be made to the Council which issued the
original licence, irrespective of where the holder is living at the time.

10.6 Mr Hulme has submitted an application for a Personal Licence and disclosed

one conviction at Appendix 2. Mr Hulme also provided an accredited
qualification and evidence of his right to work in the UK, with the prescribed
fee and passport sized photograph.



Page 10

10.7 The Disclosure Scotland Basic Disclosure submitted with the application
provided the following relevant convictions —

13/01/2014 | North East | Produce 23/01/14 North East
Derbyshire | Controlled Drug — | Derbyshire Magistrates
And Dales Class B — Sentenced

Magistrates | Cannabis
Community Order 22/01/15
Costs 40.00

Unpaid Work Requirement
Curfew Requirement With
Electronic Tagging

Victim Surcharge 60.00
Forfeiture And Destruction
Order Revoked

05/06/15 Northern
Derbyshire Magistrates
Subsequently Varied

Imprisonment 14 Days

Community Order 22/01/15
Unpaid Work Requirement
Curfew Requirement With
Electronic Tagging

01/06/2015 | Northern Driving A Motor Community Order 04/06/16
Derbyshire | Vehicle With Programme Requirement
Magistrates | Excess Alcohol 19 Days

Rehabilitation Activity
Requirement 5 Days
Unpaid Work Requirement
150 HRS

Costs 85.00

Criminal Courts Charge
150.00

Disqualified From Driving —
Obligatory 15 MTHS
Disqualification From
Driving Reduced If Course
Completed By 16 Weeks If
Completed By 14/03/2016
Driving Licence Endorsed

14/03/16 South And East
Cheshire Magistrates
Subsequently Varied




Page 11

Order Revoked 14/03/16 &
RE Sentenced
Imprisonment 18 WKS
Consecutive

Community Order 04/06/16
Programme Requirement
19 Days

Rehabilitation Activity
Requirement 5 Days
Unpaid Work Requirement
150 HRS

14/03/16 South And East
Cheshire Magistrates
Subsequently Varied

Order Revoked 14/03/16 &
RE Sentenced
Imprisonment 4 WKS

10.4 A copy of the application form is attached as Appendix 1.
10.5 Relevant Representations are attached as Appendix 4.

Responsible Authorities:

10.8 Cheshire Police have objected to the application
11.0 Access to Information

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting the
report writer:

Name: Miss Jennifer Knight

Designation: Senior Licensing Officer

Tel No: 01270 686337

Email: Jennifer.knight@cheshireeast.gov.uk

APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — Personal Licence Application

Appendix 2 — Disclosure of Convictions

Appendix 3 — Biiab Level 2 award for Personal Licence Holders
Appendix 4 — Cheshire Police Objection

Appendix 5 — Licensing Act 2003 Section 4 Guidance
Appendix 6 — List of Relevant convictions



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13

Application for a personal licence

Belore completing this form please read the guldance noles ot the end of the form.
If you are complating this form by hand please wiite leglbly in block capitals. In all
cases ensure that your answers ara inside the boxes and written or typed in black
ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of tha compleled form for your racords,

[1-Yourpersonaldotane . = . -

TITLE Plaasa tick
Mr IE/MI'B [C] Miss (] Ms [] Other (plesse stata)

Hulme
Forenames | Ryan Clive.-

‘Burname

PREVIOD S (if relavant) please enter details of any previous names or
| maiden names. Please continue on & separate sheet if necessary.

Please tick
Mr [J Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [] Other (ploasa state)

Surnama
Forenames

Date of Birth
Natianality

1am 18 years old or over. Please tick Yaz | No
]

"ADDRESS WHERE ORDINARILY RESIDENT (We will use this address to
correspond with you unless you complete the soparate corraspondence box
below).

“Post town Post iIII

TELEPHONE NUMBERS

Daytime .

[Evaning | - S

et - N

Mobila T

FAX NUMBER | /A

[E-MAIL ADDRESS (if you wouid irutﬂ us to correspond with you by e-mail)




Page 14

Address for correspondance assoclated with this application (if diffarent to
the address above)

Posttown Post code

 TELEPHONE NUMBERS

Daytime

[ Evening

Mabila
E-MAIL ADDRESS (if you would prafer us to correspond with you by e-mail)

Note Y C £ e BT

| Please indicate below which one of these stataments applies Io you:

1.1 'hold an accredited licensing quslification | |

2. | hold & cartiflad quakfication

3. | hold an equivalent qualification .
4. | am a person of prescribed desaiption

IFyau have ficked eithor of statements 1, 2 or 3 plaasa provide dstaits of your
quallficaiion in the box below (name of qualification, date of issus, Issuing body) and
please anclose your qualification with your application.

If you have ticked statemnant 4, please provide ovidence that you are a parsen of

prescribed description,

Bil4B Lovel 2 Award For Personal Licenge Holders,
Issiied by CPL Training, Qn 26™ Qctober 201 7——-—

Do you currently have any oulstanding applicalions for @ personal Yes |Nog
| licenca, with this or any other licensing authority? e | ['Z'P_

! Formuttad: Supwriit




Page 15

‘Has any persanal icence held by you been forieited in the last 5 Yes | No
years? O
Licensing Authority

Licenee number
Date of issue
“Any furher details |

---.I-hig!; T A R R TR A iihmmggn
0 ondnand two phatngrapns uf mml!. one nf M'-Inh ln nndomad as a true
likeness of me by a sollclior or notary, a person of standing In the &
community or any Individual with a professional quallfication
« enciosed any licensing gualfication | hold or proof that | am a person of [3
prescribed description
» enclosed a criminal conviction cerificate or a criminal recerd certificate m’
~d
2 of

or the resulls of a subject access search of the police national computer
by the Natlonal Identification Setvice

+ enclosed a completed disclosure of criminal convictions and declaration
form (Schedule 2)

+ Included s proof of my right to work in the Uniled Klngdom (sae note 2)

s mads or enclosed paymaont of the fea for the application

- :

B Daclandtion L .

| am entitlad to work In the UK and am not subject to & conditlon preventing
me from deing work relating to the carrying on of a licansable activity. |
understand that my ficence will bacome invalid if | cease to ba entitlod to liva
and work [n the UK,

The Information contained in this form is correct o the bast of my knowladge
and belief,

It is an offence knowingly or recklassly to make a falsa statement In or in connection
with an applleation for the grant of a personal licence. (A person is to be trealed as
making a falsa statement If he produces, fumishes, siins or otherwise makes use of
a document that conlains a false statement). To do g0 could result In prosecution
and a fine of any amount. It is an offence under section 24B of tho Immigration Act
1871 to wark illegally.

BIGNATURE | DATE '
I I ——eQ7AANT

NOTES

Inforrastion on the Licensing Act 2003 is availuble on Jegislndon gov, uk
or from your local Licensing suthonit




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 17

[insert name and address of relevant licensing authority end its reference number (optional)]

Disclosure of convictions and civil immigration penalties and
declaration

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written or typed in black
ink. Use addifional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your recards,

TITLE  Please tick v
Mr E( Mrs [] Miss (] Ms (] Other (please stale)
Surmame  [Huime

Forenames qu\ Clive

PREVIOUS NAMES (if relevant) please enter details of any previous names or
maiden names. Please continue on a geparate sheet if necessary.

TITLE Please tick «

MrI: ers! IMissl IMsl lOthar(glease state)

Surname
Forenames

e

Has any personal licence held by you been forfeited or revoked in the

last 5 years?
If yes, please provide details below:

Name of courtflicensing
authority

" Address of court

Date of
forfeiture/revocation

Offence which resulted
inthe
forfeiture/revocation




Page 18

Any additional details

i

L

P REAd NS Ay :
offence or

Have you been convicted of any relevant offence or foreign
been required to pay a civil immigration penalty?

| If you have been convicted of any relevant offenca you musi provide details for each
conviction of the date of conviction, the name and location of the convicting court,
offence of which you were convicted and the sentence imposed:

ﬂ"iwﬂ vader ':hﬂut’.ﬁt'f.- P 4 'EF")‘ l[&/fS' - L‘ammvm}-‘ d’l('&'!"l Da Frtrm
Dewing \S monks 150 hrs [ 4150
= Nedhen. dedyshinl fingistratis

If you have been convicted of any foreign offence you must provide details for each
canviction of the date of conviction, the name and location of the convicling court,
offence of which you were convicted and the sentence imposed:

If you have received an immigration penalty you must provide details, including the
reference, date and compa ny name,




Page 19

A A e ] o AT ) e
l 1‘1Tﬁ‘rrir‘r:;nr'f_{'?'.]::‘ﬁju b

| declare that | have not been convicted of any relevant offence or any foreign
offence or been required to pay a civil immigration penalty

SIGNATURE _ DATE bﬂ}/’?

§; Declaration: i

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge
and belief.

L T M S e e e N s
S S R T

Itis an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in or in connection
with an applicalion for the grant of a personal licence. A person is to be treated as
making a false statement if he produces, furnishes, signs or otherwise makes use of
a document that contains a false statement. To do so could result in prosecution
ard a fine of any amount. Itis an offence under section 24B of the Immigralion Act
1871 to work illegally.

Ry

SIGNATURE




Page 20

NOTES
1. Relevant or foreign offences
Relevant offences are the offences listed in Schedule 4 to the Licensing Act 2003:

The meaning of foreign offem:ells dealt with in section 113 of the Licensing Act
2003.

if you are the halder of a justices' licence and you are applying for a personal licence
under regulation 8 of the Licensing Act (Personal licences) Regulations 2005 see
paragraphs 23 and 28 in Part 3 of Schedule 8 to the Licensing Act 2003 for the
information you are required to give.

If you are convicted of any relevant or foreign offence during the period between
when your application is made and when your application is determined or
withdrawn, you must notify the authority to which your application was made. Failure
to do so without reasonable excuse could lead to prosecution and a fine not
exceeding level 4 on the standard scale.

2. Civil immigration penalty

An Immigration penalty means a penalty under either section 15 of the Immigration,
Asylum and Nationality Act 2006 or saction 23 of the Immigration Act 2014.




Page 21

This is to certify that

RYAN CLIVE HULME

has been awarded the

BIIAR Level 2 Award for Personal Licence
Holders

Qualification Accreditation Number: | NN Date Achleved:  26/10/2017
Certificate Number: [N Learner Number: [N

Denise Thomson
Responsible Officer




Application Number _

CERTIFIED COPY ¥  OF AN ENTRY




P60 End of Year Certificate

Tax year to 5 April




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 25

From:

Sent: 15-Nov-2017 12:58

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: S.120 (5) notice from Chief Officer of Police re Ryan Clive HULME. ~[OFFICIAL]~
Importance: High

| refer to the personal licence application, dated 06/11/17, given by Ryan Clive HULME to
Cheshire East Borough Council and received by me today, on behalf of the Chief Officer of
Police.

The Chief Officer of Police for Cheshire is satisfied that:
e  Mr Hulme has unspent relevant convictions which are listed in Schedule 4 to the
Licensing Act 2003, and that
e Granting the licence would undermine the crime prevention objective.

The reasons why the Chief Officer of Police is so satisfied is that the convictions themselves,
and subsequent connected court appearances, are indicative of an individual who is
dishonest, violent, who does not respect authority or the law, fails to accept the
consequences of his actions, has evidence of alcohol abuse issues and is far from the sort of
responsible person who can be trusted to authorise the sale of alcohol.

| understand that this application will now be determined by the licensing authority at a
hearing and | look forward to the details of that so that | may amplify my representation.

Kind regards

Police Licensing Officer
Sandbach Police Office | Middlewich Road | Sandbach | Cheshire CW11 1HU.

-

ey
g=5. Cheshire
Constabulary

s o

This communication is intended for the addressee(s) only. Please notify the sender if
received in error. Internet email is not to be treated as a secure means of
communication. The Constabulary monitors all Internet and email activity and
requires it is used for official communications only. Thank you for your co-operation.



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 27

Annex 5

Licensing Act 2003 Guidance
Section 4. Personal licences

4.1 This chapter provides advice about the framework for personal licences. The
Deregulation Act 2015 has removed the requirement to renew a personal licence
with effect from 1 April 2015.

Requirements for a personal licence

4.2 The sale and supply of alcohol, because of its impact on the wider community
and on crime and anti-social behaviour, carries with it greater responsibility than
the provision of regulated entertainment and late night refreshment. This is why
sales of alcohol may not be made under a premises licence unless there is a
DPS in respect of the premises (who must hold a personal licence); and every
sale must be made or authorised by a personal licence holder.

4.3 Any premises at which alcohol is sold or supplied where the requirement for a
personal licence holder does apply may employ one or more such licence
holders. For example, there may be one owner or senior manager and several
junior managers holding a personal licence. However, the requirement that every
sale of alcohol must at least be authorised by a personal licence holder does not
mean that the licence holder has to be present on the premises or oversee each
sale; it is sufficient that such sales are authorised. It should be noted that there is
no requirement to have a DPS in relation to a Temporary Event Notice (TEN) or
club premises certificate, and sales or supplies of alcohol authorised by a TEN or
club premises certificate do not need to be authorised by a personal licence
holder.

Who can apply?
4.4 In the case of an application for a personal licence under Part 6 of the 2003
Act, the requirements are that:

« the applicant must be aged 18 or over;

« the applicant, if subject to immigration control, must have permission to work in
a licensable activity (see paragraph 4.8);

« the applicant possesses a licensing qualification accredited by the Secretary of
State (or one which is certified as if it is such a qualification or is considered
equivalent) or is a person as prescribed in the Licensing Act 2003 (Personal
licences) Regulations 20052).

« the applicant must not have forfeited a personal licence within five years of their
application;

» the applicant has paid the appropriate fee to the licensing authority; and in a
case in which the applicant has an unspent conviction for a relevant offence or a
foreign offence, the police have not objected to the grant of the application on
crime prevention grounds or the licensing authority has considered their objection
but determined that the grant of the application will not undermine the crime
prevention objective.

4.5 Any individual may apply for a personal licence whether or not they are
currently employed or have business interests associated with the use of the
licence. The issues which arise when the holder of a personal licence becomes
associated with particular licensed premises and is specified as the DPS for



Page 28

those premises are dealt with at paragraphs 4.31 to 4.38 below. Licensing
authorities may not therefore take these matters into account when considering
an application for a personal licence.

4.6 Applicants for personal licences who are ordinarily resident in a licensing
authority’s area are required to make the application to that licensing authority.
An applicant who is not ordinarily resident in a licensing authority’s area (which
may include persons living outside England and Wales), may apply for the grant
of a personal licence to any licensing authority in England and Wales.

4.7 For applications made after 6 April 2017, applicants who are subject to UK
immigration control must be entitled to work in a licensable activity. Section 192A
of the Licensing Act 2003 defines ‘entitlement to work’ for the purposes of the Act

Criminal record

4.19 Regulations made under the 2003 Act require that, in order to substantiate
whether or not an applicant has a conviction for an unspent relevant offence, an
applicant for the grant of a personal licence must include a criminal conviction
certificate, a criminal record certificate or the results of a subject access search of
the Police National Computer by the National Identification Service to the
licensing authority.

4.20 The requirement for an individual to establish whether or not they have
unspent convictions for a relevant offence or foreign offence applies whether or
not the individual has been living for a length of time in a foreign jurisdiction. It
does not follow that such individuals will not have recorded offences in this
country. All applicants are also required to make a clear statement as to whether
or not they have been convicted outside England and Wales of a relevant offence
or an equivalent foreign offence. This applies both to applicants ordinarily
resident in England and Wales and any person from a foreign jurisdiction. Details
of relevant offences as set out in the 2003 Act should be appended to application
forms for the information of applicants, together with a clear warning that making
any false statement is a criminal offence liable to prosecution.

4.21 Licensing authorities are required to notify the police when an applicant is
found to have an unspent conviction for a relevant offence defined in the 2003
Act or for a foreign offence. The police have no involvement or locus in such
applications until notified by the licensing authority.

4.22 Civil penalties received after 6 April 2017 for immigration matters are treated
in the same way as relevant offences. Licensing authorities are required to notify
the Secretary of State for the Home Department (through Home Office
Immigration Enforcement) when an applicant declares that they have been
issued with an immigration penalty or convicted of an immigration offence or a
foreign offence comparable to an immigration offence. The Home Office may
object to an application on grounds that granting the personal licence would be
prejudicial to the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises. Civil penalties
for immigration matters were added to the Licensing Act with effect from 6 April
2017, and penalties received before that date cannot be taken into account in
respect of grant, revocation or suspension of a personal licence.

4.23 Where an applicant has an unspent conviction for a relevant or foreign
offence, and the police object to the application on crime prevention grounds the



Page 29

applicant is entitled to a hearing before the licensing authority. The applicant is
also entitled to a hearing if the Home Office (Immigration Enforcement) object to
the application on the grounds of the prevention of illegal working where the
applicant has an unspent conviction for a relevant immigration offence or has
been required to pay an immigration penalty. If the police or Home Office
(Immigration Enforcement) do not issue an objection notice and the application
otherwise meets the requirements of the 2003 Act, the licensing authority must
grant it. Home Office (Immigration Enforcement) can object only with respect to
convictions and civil immigration penalties received on or after 6 April 2017.

4.24 A number of relevant offences never become spent. However, where an
applicant is able to demonstrate that the offence in question took place so long
ago and that the applicant no longer has a propensity to re-offend, a licensing
authority may consider that it is appropriate to grant the application on the basis
that doing so would not undermine the crime prevention objective.

4.25 If an application is refused, the applicant will be entitled to appeal against
the decision they make. Similarly, if the application is granted despite a police
objection notice or an objection from the Home Office (Immigration Enforcement),
the chief officer of police or Home Office are entitled to appeal against the
licensing authority’s determination. Licensing authorities are therefore expected
to record in full the reasons for any decision which they make.

Relevant licensing authority

4.28 Personal licences remain valid unless surrendered, suspended, revoked or
declared forfeit by the courts. For applications made on or after 6 April 2017, a
licence granted to someone subject to immigration control will lapse if the
individual ceases to be entitled to work in the UK. The requirement to renew a
personal licence was removed from the Licensing Act 2003 by the Deregulation
Act 2015. While personal licences issued before the 2015 Act have expiry dates,
these licences will remain valid and such dates no longer have an effect. Once
granted, the licensing authority which issued the licence remains the “relevant
licensing authority” for it and its holder, even though the individual may move out
of the area or take employment elsewhere. The personal licence itself will give
details of the issuing licensing authority.

Changes in name or address

4.29 The holder of the licence is required by the 2003 Act to notify the licensing
authority of any changes to a holder’s name or address. These changes should
be recorded by the licensing authority. The holder is also under a duty to notify
any convictions for relevant offences to the licensing authority and the courts are
similarly required to inform the licensing authority of such convictions, whether or
not they have ordered the suspension or forfeiture of the licence. The holder must
also notify the licensing authority of any conviction for a foreign offence. These
measures ensure that a single record will be held of the holder’s history in terms
of licensing matters.

4.30 The 2003 Act authorises the provision and receipt of such personal
information to such agencies for the purposes of that Act.



Page 30

Relevant offences

4.51 Relevant offences are set out in Schedule 4 to the 2003 Act. If a person has
been required to pay a civil penalty for immigration matters on or after 6 April
2017, this may be taken into consideration in the same way as a relevant offence.
Offences added to the list of relevant offences with effect from 6 April 2017 may
only be taken into consideration if the conviction was received on or after 6 April

2017.



Page 31

Licensing Act 2003 — Personal Licence: Relevant Offences.

An offence under this Act.

An offence under any of the following enactmenis-

* Schedule 12 to the London Government Act 1963 (c. 33) (public entertainment licensing);

* the Licensing Act 1964 (c. 26);

*the Private Places of Entertainment (Licensing) Act 1967 (¢. 19);

* section 13 of the Theatres Act 1968 (c. 54);

“ the Late Night Refreshment Houses Act 1969 (¢. 53);

* section 6 of, or Schedule 1 to, the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (c. 30);
* the Licensing (Occasional Permissions) Act 1983 (c. 24);

* the Cinemas Act 1985 (c. 13);

* the London Local Autharities Act 1990 (c. vii).

An offence under the Firearms Act 1968 (c. 27).

An offence under section 1 of the Trade Descriptions Act 1968 (c. 29) (false trade description of
goods) in circumstances where the goods in question are or include alcohol.

An offence under any of the following provisions of the Theft Act 1968 (c. 60).
* section 1 (theft);

* section 8 (robbery),

* section 9 (burglary);

* section 10 (aggravated burglary);

* section 11 (removal of articles from places open to the public);

* section 12A (aggravated vehicle-taking), in circumstances where subsection (2)(b) of that section
applies and the accident caused the death of any person;

* section 13 (abstracting of electricity);

* section 15 (obtaining property by deception);

* section 15A (obtaining a money transfer by deception),

* section 16 (obtaining pecuniary advantage by deception);
* section 17 (false accounting);

* section 19 (false statements by company directors etc.);
* section 20 (suppression, etc. of documents),

* section 21 (blackmail);

* section 22 (handling stolen goads);

* section 24A (dishonestly retaining a wrongful credit);

* section 25 (going equipped for stealing etc.).

An offence under section 7(2) of the Gaming Act 1968 (c. 65) (allowing child to take part in gaming
on premises licensed for the sale of alcohol).



* section 4(2) (production of a controlled drugfPPage 32

* section 4(3) (supply of a controlled drug);

* section 5(3) (possession of a controlled drug with intent to supply);

* section 8 (permitting activities to take place on premises).

An offence under either of the following provisions of the Theft Act 1978 (c. 31).

* section 1 (obtaining services by deception);

* section 2 (evasion of liability by deception).

An offence under either of the following provisions of the Customs and Excise Management Act
1979 (c. 2).

* section 170 (disregarding subsection (1)(a)) (fraudulent evasion of duty etc.);

* section 170B (taking preparatory steps for evasion of duty).

An offence under either of the following provisions of the Tobacco Products Duty Act 1979 (¢. 7)-
* section 8G (possession and sale of unmarked tobacco);

* section 8H (use of premises for sale of unmarked tobacco).

An offence under the Forgery and Counterfeiting Act 1981 (c. 45) (other than an offence under
section 18 or 19 of that Act).

An offence under the Firearms (Amendment) Act 1988 (c. 45).

:\n Eﬂf{ence under any of the following provisions of the Copyright, Designs and Patents Act 1988
c. 48)-

* section 107(1)(d)(iii) (public exhibition in the course of a business of article infringing copyright),
* section 107(3) (infringement of copyright by public performance of work etc.);

* section 198(2) (broadcast ete. of recording of performance made without sufficient consent);

* section 297(1) (fraudulent reception of transmission);

* section 297A(1) (supply etc. of unauthorised decoder).

An offence under any of the following provisions of the Road Traffic Act 1988 (c. 52)-

* section 3A (causing death by careless driving while under the influence of drink or drugs);

* section 4 (driving etc. a vehicle when under the influence of drink or drugs);

* section 5 (driving etc. a vehicle with alcohol concentration above prescribed limit).

An offence under either of the following provisions of the Food Safety Act 1990 (c. 16) in
circumstances where the food in question is or includes alcohaol-

* section 14 (selling food or drink not of the nature, substance or quality demanded);

* section 15 (falsely describing or presenting food or drink).

An offence under section 92(1) or (2) of the Trade Marks Act 1994 (c. 26) (unauthorised use of trade
mark, etc. in relation to goods) in circumstances where the goods in question are or include alcohol.

An offence under the Firearms (Amendment) Act 1997 (c. 5).

A sexual offence, within the meaning of section 161(2) of the Powers of Criminal Courts
(Sentencing) Act 2000 (c. 6).

A violent offence, within the meaning of section 161(3) of that Act.

An offence under section 3 of the Private Security Industry Act 2001 (c. 12) (engaging in certain
activities relating to security without a licence).



Page 33 Agenda Item 4

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
REPORT TO: LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting: 10.30am 11t December 2017
Report of: Jennifer Knight, Licensing Officer
Subject/Title: Application for a Variation to the Premises Licence at

Lyme Breeze, Wood Lane East, Adlington, Cheshire
SK10 4PH

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

Report Summary

The report provides details of an application for a Variation to a Premises
Licence, and the proposed operating schedule together with details of
relevant representations received in relation to the application.

Recommendations

The Licensing Act Sub-Committee is requested to determine the application for
a variation to a Premises Licence by Wilshaws of Bexton Limited in respect of:

Lyme Breeze
Wood Lane East Adlington Cheshire SK10 4PH

Acting in the capacity of Licensing Authority, Members must seek to promote
the Licensing Obijectives, and where Members consider matters have engaged
one or more of the objectives, they may exercise their discretion. The licensing
objectives are:

(a) The prevention of crime and disorder
(b) Public safety

(c) The prevention of public nuisance
(d) The protection of children from harm

Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are reminded that they may not
exercise discretion in any case, merely because it considers it desirable to do
so. Careful consideration should be given to application and relevant
representations in light of the proposed operating schedules.

The Sub-Committee in respect of this application must have regard to the
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the
Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy.

Finally, Members are also reminded that in determining the application in
accordance with the Licensing Act 2003, Members must also have regard to:

» The rules of natural justice
= The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998



3.0

3.1

4.0

4.1

5.0

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

Page 34

Reasons for Recommendations

The Licensing Act Sub-Committee has the power to determine this
application in accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 and
the Council’s Constitution.

Wards Affected
Poynton West and Adlington
Local Ward Members

Councillor Michael Beanland
Councillor Mike Sewart

Policy Implications

The Licensing Authority has adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy in
accordance with section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Whilst having regard to the general principles within the Statement, Members
may wish to consider the following:

» 6.2.1 The representations relate to the Prevention of Crime and
Disorder and the Prevention of Public Nuisance Licensing Objectives.
The Licensing Authority sets out at paragraphs 7 and 9 respectively, of
its Statement of Licensing Policy how it will deal with representations
under these objectives. At paragraph 9.1 the Statement of licensing
policy confirm that a broad interpretation of what constitutes a public
nuisance will be taken

= In considering the potential impact of licensed premises on the
surrounding locality the Licensing Authority, when in receipt of any
Relevant Representations will take into account the type of
entertainment activity proposed hours of operation, the capacity of the
premises, the character of the areas and the proximity to local
residents. Consideration will be given to the potential steps which could
be taken to reduce the risk of nuisance occurring. This will particularly
apply in areas where there is residential accommodation in the
proximity of the premises. Para 9.2

= The Statement of Licensing Policy has a specific section relating to
noise nuisance. This section is reproduced for the benefit of the sub-
committee at appendix 3

Members should provide reason(s) for any decision taken and should set out
the reasoning where they determine to depart in any way from the Policy or
Guidance.



Page 35

6.4 Deregulation Information

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

Whether a licence is needed for regulated entertainment will depend on the
circumstances, and activity provided.

The deregulation of regulated entertainment in 2015 now provides an
exemption for live amplified music to be played without the need for a licence
for small audiences in workplaces and premises authorised to sell alcohol for
consumption on the premises, between the hours of 08:00 and 23:00 on the
same day for audiences of up to 500 people.

Any playing of recorded music in premises authorised to sell alcohol for
Consumption on the premises will not require a licence provided that it takes
place between 08:00 and 23:00 on the same day for audiences of up to 500
people.

The playing of recorded music that is incidental to other activities that are not
themselves the provision of regulated entertainment will be exempt.

Financial Implications
Not applicable.
Legal Implications

In accordance with the provisions of section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 the
Licensing Authority must, having regard to the representations, take such
steps (if any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives. Section 18(4) provides that the authority may:

(a) Grant the licence subject to the relevant mandatory conditions and
conditions consistent with the operating schedule

(b) Modify the application to such extent as the Authority considers
appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives

(c) Exclude from the scope of the licence any of the Licensable Activities to
which the application relates

(d) Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the Premises Supervisor

(e) Reject the application.

Members are reminded that should any conditions be added, they should be
practical, enforceable and appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives.

Members are also reminded of the statutory obligation placed on the Local
Authority under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to through all
of its various functions, and Licensing is one of those functions to do all that it
can to prevent Crime and disorder, Anti-social Behaviour, behaviour
adversely affecting the environment and re-offending.



Page 36

9.0 Risk Management

9.1  Section 181 and Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 make provision for
appeal to the Magistrates’ Court of any decision made by the Licensing
Authority.

10.0 Background and Options

10.1 The application was initially received on the 23 October 2017. The
application is for Variation to a Premises Licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003.

10.2 The operating schedule indicates that the relevant licensable activities applied
for are:

= Live Music
Monday to Sunday 12.00 — 23.00
= Recorded Music
Monday to Sunday 11.00 — 24.00
= Anything similar to Live Music, Recorded Music or Performance of
Dance
Monday to Sunday 12.00 — 23.00

Removal of conditions —

Annex 3 Paragraph 2 - Recorded music at the premises shall be background
music only.
Annex 3 Paragraph 3- Live music at the premises shall not be amplified

Extend the Licensable area

10.2 The operating schedule indicates that the relevant licensable activities applied
for an extension of hours are for:

= Anything similar to Live Music, Recorded Music or Performance of
Dance
Monday to Sunday 12.00 — 23.00

10.3 The hours applied for are as follows:

= Live Music
Monday to Sunday 12.00 — 23.00
= Recorded Music
Monday to Sunday 11.00 — 24.00
= Anything similar to Live Music, Recorded Music or Performance of
Dance
Monday to Sunday 12.00 — 23.00

10.4 A copy of the application form is attached as Appendix 1.

10.5 Relevant Representations are attached as Appendix 2.



Page 37

Responsible Authorities:

10.8 Cheshire Police have not submitted a representation
10.7 Environmental Protection have not submitted a representation

Other Persons:

10.6 The Council has received 13 objections to the application.

11.0 Access to Information

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting the
report writer:

Name: Miss Jennifer Knight

Designation: Senior Licensing Officer

Tel No: 01270 686337

Email: Jennifer.knight@cheshireeast.gov.uk

APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — Premises Licence Application Form & Plan
Appendix 2 — Objections

Appendix 3 — Relevant parts of Licensing Policy
Appendix 4 — Premises Licence Summary

Appendix 5 — Site plan of premises



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 39

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

we WILSHANS @F BéxTod [IMITED

(Insert namex(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number PQ / Ob oo

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Lyme BR&EZE
looDd LASE EXST
AdLinG TN

Posttown | MACCLES ﬁ@ Postcode Liio Y¥FH

Telephone number at premises (if any) Ol .')r:.;" 8"{ W20

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ {2, OO0

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

‘| address

Current postal address if
different from premises

Post town | I Postcode | RN




Page 40

Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? 'ﬁf es ]
No

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? IDDl ]MITI | IYYIY"E' |

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1) []Yes JZ No

Please describe briefly the nature of the propesed variation (Please see guidance note

2) ] = - _ -
PRerisEs’ Prmany WE 1S THAT OF A WEDNNG VENLE
e 7 e Pramncs ™ §& wep kS |

An APlI0E PREMNES LICENE R g

Vuwe fsn CluL EoLemon !B WA LasT 18SLLED ‘g’”ﬁ;f/&m Zole
{ & fugrEAa i () .

bl (S Vo Uamie 7 Gt Aty 201 IMMM@-?’A g

[HSTER
e Susny oF Mrotol, toep An o AR
i Swm# KNEYNGS . MACzibces D Gl persenies

Pegaies Latencss T Cukuty AL

/ ; ¢ LowDidtanl  AnD
By ity Chs € Pesvinep D Réwelé |
m ADuelpasdr LAND W HE DEFInsN OF THE logaiser.

SPstificmey THS APt tAilon (8 Forl
ﬁ)y NE Louov OF THE CondiTled larine E&aﬁ@
Music AT Anybc 3 flraclaPd 2 pE THE LICEIE
Pétmer (He Fuating OF Zeerpnso Music BT od¥Y oF

b Andee 3 linAGaadd 3 OF THE lucence
THE PLAinG OF LWE AUWALLALED MUNC, AnD
L) (A THE

(3) e Newwsen OF e Awnsu LAND Wit
N iMow OF HE PELmETE OF THE flemidcs AS CEr

ol os s ATicus) Phad

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the I

number expected to attend:




Page 41

Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful,

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note 3)  Please tick all that apply

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)

g)

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in‘box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded musie (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (¢), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

00N ONNOOoOoao



Page 42

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors

Standard days and ot outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O
timings (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors O
Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State anv seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

erformance of plays at different times to those listed i column

on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun




Page 43

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors

timings (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdones

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon

Please pgive further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun




C

Page 44

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day Start | Finish

Mon

Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 6)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun




Page 45

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

Standard days and (please read guidance note 4)

timings (please read Oritdsors

guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish Both [

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance naote 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you i use the premise
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun




Page 46

E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors O

timings (please read read guidance note 4)

guidance note §) Outdooits O

Day | Start | Finish Both A

Mon (1) 0o |23 0> Please give further details here (please rea_cﬁlﬂl guidance note 5)
1) KVvE UAnPLLAGD MASIC OUTToDEs fodcALLad 10

WENpGS Ued AS TTRING Quagass, Hares D
Tue : e SinriLg
oo 19300 (2) LwvE muniaed Ao Unawopesp MUILE INDaos

Wed oo |93100 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 6)

Thur 113+ o0 23100

Fri @- oo |a2:0o Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live mugic at different times to those listed in the
colurmnn on the lefi. please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat 119 g0 [23:00

Sun igioo |Bi00




F

Page 47

Recorded music -Will the playing of recorded music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | ndoors [l
timings (please read read guidance note 4)
guidance note 8) Outdoois
Day Start Finish Both
Mon |[{{:g0 940 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) _
(1) REoen@> Mucic Ouspodes fNciy LaEnDINGS
B wAY @F RpckcgouaD LS LEe ONCY
Tue |- oo |24 00 @) QEsens MiLsic WDeses B Wiy OF Biteadans
frs® BlSLDs - : -
Wed W os | 9u<0o Mﬁm@l variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 6) ;
Thur 1 0 |3tk g0
Fri o |24 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
\ . playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat \\.00 |gy'00
Sun oo |24t




G

Page 48

Performances of dance
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day Start | Finish

Will the performance of dance take place
indeors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]

(please read guidance note 4)

O

Qutdoors

Both

O

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun




Page 49

H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
description to that providing

falling within (e), D or | poqynes poCici®t © LERDNGS | LETDING
(Sgt;ndard days and Rremeinscs BID G DinG Eécepniads Cucn AS

timings (please read
guidance note 8)

GBS, Geanes, DS, AETS , BT LAich S 86 87
Wi GF PAckGdiod Gl | Aupufaed Quroodzl

MPLbLED (NDDILS -

Day | Start | Finish

Mon {3 00|33 00

Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors |

outdoors or both — please tick (please read 0

guidance note 4) Outdoors

Both I,EI

Toee 1. opld2:.00

Wed (1. o] 3200

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

s Adove TO Le By BAtGlausn Brevy IF
PudLificy Suahooes Ad g . WDobEs MBE

Ks Auwdas) .-

i 12100 |23 00

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within {e), (f) or (g) (please read

=
" 2o 23000

guidance note 6)

Sat
Qoo |2%:00

Sun

1200 |3%: 60

Non standard timings. Where vou infend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description te that falling within

(e), () or (p) at different times to those listed in the column on the
left. please list (please read guidance note 7)




Page 50

Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors L
please tick (please read guidance note 4)
Outdoors ]
Both I

Mon

Please g[ve‘further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times. to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 7)

Sun




Page 51

J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | Op the

Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 9) premises O

timings (please read

guidance note 8) Off the ]

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both N

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 6)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 10).

Newe -




L

Page 52

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)

guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Mon 1\ g0 @030

Tue W02 |po 12

Wed |\ 00 | 60230
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open
to the public at different times from those listed in the column on

Thur I* oo [0 30 | the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri i\too 0030

St itoo |00230

Sun : o

0o (00 :30

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are secking.

huex 3 PhaaCeadd L - (EoiR® Wusle ATTHE fenuses St Ge

Orckc@aun® MULIE BT

ANEL D VReACeAfd 3 L M g wausic AT e OLSMUSES S NOC

% Awliéen”




Page 53

Please tick as appropriate
e [have enclosed the premises licence
© [ have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence ]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part
of it below

Reasons why | have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.




Page 54

M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 11)

s APauchnsT BNLs AT ML TindEs THRT TS LiCaninsy O5TEE

Ak PMET B APLVLNE MAIBeSUSIlg (ort ML Tinduwtyt AELOMNT
RocHEs dn PRBCENLLES (ONSsovr (TH THE DPesAilas S¥ THE

Deuises s A (NEDNG VEILE Wil /e S BEmite TEANED
fom EffEAwE OQ3unuaicands T STHE oD QUi GLs .

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

WS Aotoséy AkiAg] VOB NOC INGREE THE AorBaiie v finy
(Lime AD Miornse. ASSOCIATED INiTH (BE [EWISES fs AHEIED 6
Ne NachTs Al RISESmMaT Aud st 1O THE AL TS
Ean (forices, Plocenets Ard OGNS A

Ml Embnst OF e e -

¢) Public safety

ME Prolossn AT DB AT REPESaGsr AT INCESATE
(A RUSE T Pudue SAYETY .

ﬂ) The prevention of public nuisance

7;1@ ArLicanr Wil (fued AT A MU (SHEINE? f@m
O e A lLiaeD M WhWALAS | eEes O vy (3
VartolihEd e (TS MWanbs pwr ConTesl h5D THAT nJoiSE
LBVELS Al MONITDEED fo Ay TO Aedvaar Pugecl NUnE

AT L TIMES

¢) The protection of children from harm

MHE PRoIDED ATZIATEN 208 N~ LEIEEINT b7 INCRGHE
IN e AuSic s Che) e




Page 55

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
e I have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or uEr

¢ I have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been made
in relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others ﬁ/
where applicable.

e ] understand that I must now advertise my application. VE/

¢ ] have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation. JE]’

¢ I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will ‘er
be rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5— Signatures (please read guidance note 12)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other

duly authorised agent (please read gonidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capanity.

Signature
Dsic o Oeangsz olT
Capacity DrAGaTw.

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 13)

| Post town [N Post code | [N |
Telephone number (if any) I
If you would prei‘ii ii !i :urresiond with iou bi e—mnill inur e-mail address (optional)




This page is intentionally left blank



HM Land REQISUU Title number CH518470

€6~ = Ordnance Survey map reference SJ9381NE
Qfficial Cpy Ol Scale 1:2500

fitle plan Administrative area Cheshire East

7 is prehibiied V;Ji:hcm the prior wiriiten pe:migsioa’of O.'c‘inznce Survey. Licence Num%r 100026316.
7 \

LYME RELEZE — LoCamom Plas) + 3TE *
A- BounDAsY OF ExiSTNG LIcSISED PLavites Pelocpo
B - AmoutanAL LD INCusnEd MHN WL on D yany PLewises Liceas
C - Buodnt Raundbt - BSons Lt Papood




(o wusing) T G D R T T T T
amg ADYQrnag .»—.uD “ ~\/\..,.. ) s PR lﬂwlnﬂ e ' "
TN ru m fawannag Y ehing @ rags=nad R O el - r luhtli..hh.i?l.bd“.‘w.nl ?.:Il..l;tlﬁlanlhl.lH

CSHOVLS # BT Ao O)

~ . w } ‘ C oY UV RS 1A

TAHSIN-1 TETIOSIWY |-

AP0 IV T

|

| @anpeal Advanioss 2.
A R Er D

._ vy _ | -
VAYS  G13dTa190 W

!

w -

}

Ryger™~wog % - Z12779 FWAL




L — ! 4
— \0.0m - T.0m * F2m _J
T i i
i /
VITCUHEN
M : ' 1 r
é | Fo bGE CACE
. . |
CJEM(‘ :t e ®» o o o I
l -4 |
| 7 LoGay HE fenesd
s ; ‘w\v/ul—kab e3¢) f
fecd
— — PAMNo DooR ' Pann Deo 2 : o |
=y deoe 7 — = etoaf — L l
g[ - A Woote V Y TWSARLED LEC _[]g
2 € | ' CAfE :
Seéavea! :,:‘n— ;'::i — —F _ Cares
Lnong [TV, VR \N
lf 3 < Qmnf
. TCRAACE .o
3.0m ( (ExTELNAL) 7
| | S Pran OcER 2017
S =T === B = L——
! LM{ME BREEE
¥ | Wodd LA EAST
=3 | poumcaon
9!-Om WACCLESFIED
e e — Sktd #H
EkE EaT Feoms PungLic L]
:.G‘m: feir Froar STREF ALEA SHOWING ¢
ALER WINMN WNCH Mcotot ConSuméEDd Ruiepwia
PubLic ACCESS [EGRESS * QugLie Aeens
Pusic Alea Do Not CALE . °* SAFF ANGAS
¢ INGRER €Ge€ss




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 61

{ f\\"
) //
KNIGHT, Jennifer
e
From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 17-Nov-2017 09:49
To: FALLOWS, Amanda
Ce: KNIGHT, Jennifer ‘
Subject: [OFFICIAL] FW: Objections to licence changes for “Lyme Breeze” Wood Lane East,
Adlington, Cheshire
Attachments: Blank 22.docx; ATTO0001. txt
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

----- Original Message—
From:
Sent: 17-Nov-2017 09:32
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Cc:
Subject: Objections to licence changes for “Lyme Breeze” Wood Lane East, Adlington, Cheshire

| have attached my objections to the changes to the Licensing regulations for Lyme Breeze, Wood Lane
East, and the extension of the licensable area to the land next to Lyme Breeze.




Page 62

Objection to the licence changes proposed for the Site of Lyme Breeze, Wood Lane
East, Adlington, Cheshire on the grounds of Public Nuisance and Road Safety

I would like to register my objection to any change to the present Licensing regulations to the present site of
Lyme Breeze, Wood Lane East, Adlington and to the extension of the licensable area of the premises to
include the land to the South of the Lyme Breeze site, between Lyme Breeze and the Canal Bridge.
Wilshaws of Bexton (www.wilshaws.co.uk) is an “Event and Wedding Company” that run “Quality
Celebrations, Banqueting and Weddings™.

Wood Lanes is a quite rural area of approaching 100 homes. It is a mixed community of young families and
older residents. My main reason is that it would cause a significant change to the nature of a quiet, peaceful
rural area, The site in question is on an elevated area which would help to spread the sounds of outdoor
events over a much larger region than is desirable. Added to this the site has very little screening in terms of
trees or shrubs so this also helps the widespread propagation of the noise, causing a public noise nuisance to
a considerable number of homes and also to the residents on the narrow boats of Adlington Marina.This will
reduce the amenily of quite a number of properties in the local area. The open air site or temporary structures
that would be used on the extended site would generate noise pollution such that many residents’ enjoyment
of a peaceful rural ambience is destroyed.

The roads to the site are small country roads. Wood Lane North and East are dead ends, Wood Lane South
narrows to one car wide as it mects Pedley Hill and there are no pavements or Street lighting on any of these
roads. Wood Lane West, the main access route, only has a narrow pavement on one side of the road, which
changes from side to side as the road bends, causing walkers to cross the road several times, and it narrows at
one point, so two vehicles have to slow down to allow safe passage. It also only has street lighting close to
the Meadowside road junction. In the daytime the roads are used to exercise the many horses in the area, and
for walkers, so the increased traffic for Events or Weddings in either daytime or evening would cause major
coneerns for the safety of the many users of the area.




Page 63

KNIGHT, Jennifer

)

D

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 17-Nov-2017 10:00

To: FALLOWS, Amanda

Ce: KNIGHT, Jennifer

Subject: [OFFICIAL] FW: Variation of Licence - Lyme Breeze, Adlington
Attachments: Lyme Breeze_Adlington_Cervin.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From:

Sent: 17-Nov-2017 09:55
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Variation of Licence - Lyme Breeze, Adlington

Please see attached objections to the application [or a change in licence for Lyme Breeze, Adlington.




Page 64

Re:

Lyme Breeze, Wood Lane East, Adlington, Macclesfield, Cheshire, SK10 4PH

APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE: LICENSING ACT 2003

Natice is hereby given that Wilshaws of Bexton Limited have applied on 23 October 2017 to
Cheshire East Council in respect of the premises known as Lyme Breeze, Waod Lane East,
Adlington, Macclesfield, SK10 4PH to vary the premises licence os follows:

To extend the licensable area of the premises

To provide regulated entertainment both indoors and outdaors

To remove conditions 2 and 3 in Annex 3.

Having been resident at the above property for the last 32 years, we would raise objections
to any variance to the current licence for alcohol and entertainment at Lyme Breeze.

1. The property is alongside the Middlewood Way, a developed country walk/ bridie
path from the old railway line, and popular for family walks, cycling and horse riding.
Any licence to permit outside entertainment and drinking of alcohol would be in total
conflict with the original concept of the Middlewood Way.

2. Rtis also alongside the Macclesfield-Marple Canal, with the open land separated only
by a small hedge fram the canal towpath. Access to the towpath is alsa afforded
through a gate by that piece of land.

3. Access ta the Adlington Marina Is also via a narrow road which runs past Lyme
Breeze.

4. There have already been incidents of loud music tate into the night, as well as
firework celebrations, which we feel are also not in keeping with the rural nature of

the area.

In summary, the area is an attraction for walkers, horse riding, cyclists, fishing and leisure
activities. We feel that to expand the entertainment activities at Lyme Breeze would detract
from what is already a well-established attraction of the area. It would inevitably attract
people to the area not interested in those leisure activities, the drinking of alcohol outside in
an area frequented by cydlists, horse riders, and walkers, with traffic seeking access to the
marina. Undoubtedly it would discourage many from carrying out those already established
activities, as well as increasing the naise nuisance to local residents.




Page 65

e
KNIGHT, Jennifer ==
From: LICENSING {Cheshire East)
Sent: 20-Nov-2017 08:18
To: KNIGHT, Jennifer
Subject: FW: Variation to Premises License Application: Lyme Breeze, Wood Lane East'
Adlington
Attachments: license objection.docx
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

From:
Sent: 19-Nov-2017 17:23

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East
Cc:*

Subject: Variation to Premises License Application: Lyme Breeze, Wood Lane East' Adlington

19 November 2017

Objection to Variation of License Application
Applicant  Wilshaws of Bexton Limited

Premise Lyme Breeze
. ‘Wood Lane East
Fremiag ‘Adlington

Address Macclesfield SK10 4PH

| am writing to register our objections NEGEGEGGEGEE o the above variation

application. The basis for this opposition is that granting the variations to the license for these premises will naot
promote the licensing objectives, particularly the prevention of crime, disorder, public safety and antisocial
behavior. Our response to each of these categories is broken down below.

1. The prevention of crime and disorder.

We regularly suffer from anti-social behaviour when patrons are drinking outside the Miners Arms Pub on Wood
Lane North, and leaving at closing time. This involves arguments, drunken behaviour and shouting, engine
revving and arguments with taxi drivers, We have every expectation that the extensions and variations
proposed will result in similar behaviour from customers at Lyme Breeze impacting on the local community

particularly late at night.




Page 66

We are also concerned about the potential for damage to property if customers leave late in the evening
having drunk significant quantities of alcohol.

2. Public safety.

Wood Lane West, which leads to Lyme Breeze is a narrow 1 % cars wide private road which has no
footpaths or street lighting. Access to the Middlewood Way is immediately before the entrance to
Lyme Breeze's car park, whilst access to the Canal is immediately after the proposed extended
licensing area containing the small kiosk, with the road continuing in to the Marina complex with
numerous users, longstay residents and a couple of small businesses all requiring vehicular access.

If attendees at any events exceeded the capacity of the existing car park this would result in on road
parking and negatively impact access to the Canal and Middlewood Way, and the safety of pedestrians
who have to walk in the road due to the lack of footpaths. Parking on Wood Lane West would reduce
the width of the road to at best a single car’s width with no passing places. This will further impact on
pedestrian safety and pose problems for horse riders. There are no passing places. In an area where
there is already traffic congestion this will add to the parking problems as there is no public car park.

3. Prevention of public nuisance.

in 2015 the 26 mile stretch of the Macclesfield Canal on which this property borders was awarded the
prestigious Green Flag Award, and was the first ever Canal to be awarded the much coveted “Keep Britain
Tidy” accolade. In making this award the judges made specific reference to the importance of the “genuine
joint effort between the Canal Trust and the Local community”. The extension of the licencing area would go
against everything the Green Flag report commended. Indeed, the so called small kiosk has not been used for
at least the last 10 years when its function was as a tea and sweet shop for leisure users. Extending licencing
and music to this area would serve no possible benefit to the surroundings, and the ability to play music live or
otherwise would just undermine the peace and tranquillity of this area and adversely affect local residents,
including the Canal and Marina users and residents.

Wood Lane West, which leads to Lyme Breeze is a narrow — | % cars wide, private road which has no
footpaths or street lighting. Access to the Middlewood Way is immediately before the access to Lyme
Breeze's car park, whilst access to the Canal is immediately after the proposed extended licensing area
containing the small kiosk, with the road continuing in to the Marina complex with numerous users,
long stay residents and a couple of small businesses all requiring vehicular access.

These leisure attractions draw a wide range of users at all times of the day and into the late evenings in
the summer. This includes walkers, with and without dogs, horse riders, cyclists, runners, canoeists
etc. from all age groups including children, elderly and disabled leisure users. There is no direct car
parking for any of these leisure visitors who all have to walk up and down Wood Lane West.
Pedestrians have no option but to walk in the road as there are no pavements. Anyone wishing to
attend an event at Lyme Breeze would need to do so by foot or their own vehicle as there is infrequent
public transport that serves the immediate area and no late-night services. This in-itself will cause
significant disturbance and an increase in traffic in the general area but specifically on Wood Lane
East. Increased traffic on the road would have a significant impact on pedestrians and all leisure users
accessing the Middlewood Way and Canal and compromise their safety.




Page 67

Wood Lane West, which adjoins Wood Lane East, contains sheltered homes for elderly residents, who
would be particularly affected by any disruption caused by noise and traffic congestion. Carers and
emergency services could also be subjected to delays and parking problems

In respect of the regulated entertainment extension, any extension ~ internal or external - will be
to the detriment of the local area and our properties in particular. There is no justification for an
external license extension, that includes the kiosk or otherwise. This is a quiet rural community
and any extension would be completely out of character.

With respect to the internal live music / disco extension, the premises do not have sound-
proofing or noise-limiting devices and it is not designed to contain modern levels of sound and
vibration. As a result, the noise will inevitably escape from the premises and affect both the local
area and our properties specifically where all our bedrooms face Lyme Breeze. This has been
problematic in the past; both properties clearly hear music and noise from the venue. The
changes to public smoking legislation also means that people congregate outside the front of the
building to drink and of course smoke whilst an event takes place. This results in unacceptable
noise pollution even before music is thrown in to the equation. As the property directly backs on
to the canal it is not possible to situate an outside smoking area without it affecting the
Middlewood Way, Canal, Marina or our propertics.

If an extension to grant indoor live music and discos is approved please be aware that the
property does not have any air conditioning and is ventilated by opening doors, windows and
large sliding patio doors. Therefore, there is no ability to restrict the external noise pollution if
these windows and doors are opened to cool the property internally. In addition, if people have
to go outside the property to cool down / get fresh air this causes external noise pollution. It
becomes almost impossible to keep noise inside the property.

Given that the business applying for the variation is a wedding event company we have every
expectation that events will run late in to the evening and significantly disrupt the peace and
quiet of the local area and our properties specifically at unacceptable times of the night due to
vehicles arriving at and leaving the premises late at night. We already suffer late night
disturbance from the pub and the extension of the license will add to this providing an
unacceptable increase in noise pollution in a rural area that already has one licensed premises.

Qur properties are NN the Mincrs Arms pub_ and Lyme Breeze to

B [T the extensions requested were granted the impact on the noise pollution for our

properties would be significant. We are already unable to enjoy our garden due to day time noise

and food smells and have to close windows and doors on summer evenings due to the noise -
music, traffic and people drinking and smoking outside, car noise particularly at closing

time. We have often had to complain to the pub and have no reason to suspect that given the

nature of events that will be held at Lyme Breeze we will not be similarly affected.

Extending the license to Lyme Breeze will also cause noise pollution across the whole village
and canal basin with numerous residents especially as the licence application covers events out of

doors and until the late evening,

Conclusion

This significant alteration to the licensing terms of Lyme Breeze will, if granted, greatly damage
the charm and tranquility of the local community. Extended hours drinking, live music and late-
night celebrating are not in keeping with a green belt rural area. The location is not well served
by local transport and the increased traffic volumes will pose a very real risk to families using the
canal and Middlewood way. Finally, the type and frequency of the events supported by the
license will challenge the resources that maintain public safety in an area already feeling the
strain from the local pub (The miners Arms) and the nearby Marina.




Page 68

Sent on behalf of

This transmission (including any attachments) may contain confidential information, privileged material
(including material protected by the solicitor-client or other applicable privileges), or constitute non-public
information. Any use of this information by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you
have reccived this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender and delete this information
from your system. Use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this transmission by unintended
recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.




Page 69

KNIGHT, Jennifer
#
From: LICENSING {Cheshire East)

Sent: 15-Nov-2017 14:02

To: KNIGHT, Jennifer

Subject: [OFFICIAL] FW: Variation of premises license application for Lyme Breeze, Wood

Lane East, Adlington.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
From:

Sent: 15-Nov-2017 14:01
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Variation of premises license application for Lyme Breeze, Wood Lane East, Adlington.

Dear Sir,

| am writing to advise our strong objection to the request to change the current licensing arrangements for Lyme
Breeze.

I /e Breeze on Wood Lane South, which is a quiet residential road adjacent to
Middlewood Way.

Outdoor music in the form of live bands, discos, or pre-recorded music is not appropriate for the area and would
adversely Impact upon our lives in terms of noise , an increase in the number of visitors, and value of our residential
property. Additionally many of our close neighbours have very young children, and so loud outdoor music at night is

simply unacceptable.

We are more than happy for restaurant and bar facilities for the local community to be available at Lyme Breeze, hut
outdoor music is a step too far.

Yours Sincerely

Sent fram Mail for Windows 10




Page 70

fe
&)
KNIGHT, Jennifer =
jatee sl SRS M
From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 16-Nov-2017 11:26
To: KNIGHT, Jennifer
Subject: [OFFICIAL] FW: Variation of Premises Licence Application Lyme Breeze, Wood Lane
East, Adlington
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
From:

Sent: 16-Nov-2017 11:20
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Variation of Premises Licence Application Lyme Breeze, Wood Lane East, Adlington

Dear Sir.

I | an writing to object to the above

Variation of licence application to 'Lyme Breeze '

The application has been made by Wilshaws of Bexton Ltd who run Weddings and Event
centers and wish to have live and recorded music both inside and outside the premises

in question.

The location of Lyme Breeze is on the high point of the area and overlooks the local
properties which are a mix of privately owned residential family homes and some
sheltered housing predominantly for elderly occupants.

The introduction of live / recorded music, particularity outdoor, would have a
serious detrimental effect on the quality of life to residents in the locality.

As an BEvents company, it must be anticipated that the venue would be used to its
maximum potential. Events held would not be on isolated occasions, and would be

held predominantly at weekend for Weddings etc. Such events could foreseebly be held
Fridays, Saturdays and Sundays making the frequency of the ensuing noise pollution
completely unacceptable.

| appreciate that objections should be made individually but the elderly lady residing
at | s asked if [ could include her objection

within this e mail.

Yours Sincerely




Page 71

(N
| 10)
KNIGHT, Jennifer fhocel
w
From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 17-Nov-2017 13:52
To: KNIGHT, lennifer
Subject: FW: Licence application for Lyme breeze adlington
Follow Up Flag: Fallow up
Flag Status: Flagged
From:

Sent: 17-Nov-2017 13:51
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Licence application for Lyme breeze adlington

To East Cheshire licensing team,

I am writing in regards to the application for lyme breeze at wood lane east adlington which has just come
to my attention.

D | vic breezc I | have deep concemns regarding the
applications. At the moment during the summer months there are frequent weddings going on at the venue,
these go on intill approximately midnight and regularly keep my young children awake at weekend's. My
concern is by bringing the entertainment outside this will cause much more noise. This year I have already
upgraded my Windows in an effort to minimise the sound coming from Lyme breeze functions.

Could you please keep me updated regarding this application as this will have a massive impact on my

family during the summer months.

Thank you

Regards

Sent from n Samsung Galaxy smartphone,




Page 72

KNIGHT, Jennifer ui
== ———————e—s——
From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 20-Nov-2017 08:14
To: KNIGHT, lennifer
Subject: FW: Representation Against Lyme Breeze Licence Application - Wood Lane East,
Adlington
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
From:

Sent: 17-Nov-2017 21:15

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Cc: BEANLAND, Michael (Councillor); SEWART, Mike (Councillor)

Subject: Representation Against Lyme Breeze Licence Application - Wood Lane East, Adlington

Dear Sirs
Representation Against Lyme Breeze Licence Application - Wood Lane East, Adlington

| wish to make a representation against the proposed extension to the licensable area of the above named
premises.

This proposal is not acceptable for a number of reasons. The whole area by the canal and at the top of
Middlewood Way attracts families with children of all ages. There is a lovely bench by the canal bridge and
young children are often in the area feeding the ducks with their parents. Looking at the events Wilshaw's
organise, loud music and the almost inevitable outcome of drunken and rowdy behavior close by is
completely inappropriate in such a quiet setting where families can enjoy nature at its best. Presumably
these events will be during the day and evening to make matters worse.

Middlewood Way runs along the bottom of my garden. Live music across different genres will attract
varying interest. It is frightening to think anyone could access my back garden under the affects of alcohol
or even drugs. | am elderly and live alone. | would not feel safe every time | heard loud music wondering
who was walking around and possibly into my back garden, which is easily accessible from the path below.

Will the events involve fireworks? This seems to be common place now at birthdays, weddings and all
manner of celebration and not just on bonfire night. Will we have loud music and the inconvenience of

fireworks? Most firework displays are so loud now it will be unbearable.

Where will everyone park who comes to these events and will they be driving up and down the lane to the
canal past the families and dog walkers? We have very narrow lanes round Adlington and surely this

would increase traffic and therefore danger on the roads.

We already have the Miners Arms, a five-minute walk from Lyme Breeze. Why do we need a second
venue off the beaten track in what could potentially be a much harder to control environment. As well as
the canal there is an old flooded mineshaft in a field above the canal bridge, what if drunken partygoers
end up near the water of either and get into trouble? Will they decide to wander outside the bulding,




Page 73

smoke and leave cigarette butts in the beautiful surroundings? Worse still, will they use the lane or canal
area as a public convenience?

As a resident of Adlington for over 50 years | am disappointed not to have been informed of these changes
by letter. After a bad fall two years ago, which has affected my mobility, | struggle to get out without

assistance so have not seen any applications posted outdoors and have not been contacted by the Council.

| hope my words will be heard and my fellow neighbors have taken the time to write and oppose these
plans. This proposal should not be allowed to go ahead!

An acknowledgement of the receipt of this communication would be appreciated.

Yours faithfully

cc: Councillor Michael Beanland and Councillor Michael Sewart




Page 74

o
(“ )
‘a4
KNIGHT, Jennifer
= _____________—__
From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 20-Nov-2017 08:19
To: KNIGHT, Jennifer
Subject: FW: Variation of Premises Licence Application: Lyme Breeze, Wood Lane East,
Adlington
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
From:

Sent: 19-Nov-2017 22:15
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Variation of Premises Licence Application: Lyme Breeze, Wood Lane East, Adlington

Re: Lyme Breeze, Wood Lane East, Adlington, Macclesfield, Cheshire, SK10 4PH - application by
Wilshaws of Bexton Limited on 23 October 2017 to extend the licensable area and provide regulated
entertainment both indoors and outdoors.

19 November 2017

We wish to make a representation in respect of the above-referenced licensing application.

We are concerned that playing music outdoors (live or recorded) will be a public nuisance. It will
certainly have a negative impact on this otherwise quiet and peaceful part of Wood Lane East.

The land to the south of Lyme Breeze is, aside from modestly sized hedges, open. Itisnot a
private space. It forms part of the continuum of open, green space that characterises the area bordering
Macelesfield canal. Indeed, the footpath and gate leading on to Macclesfield canal is immediately adjacent

the land contemplated for a license.

A great many walkers begin and/or finish their canal walk at Wood Lane East and it is a gateway to the
Macclesfield canal conservation area; and many more pass along the canal towpath at this point. Cyclists
also. The provision of outside music/entertainment for a wedding or other "invitation only" event will
compromise the quiet enjoyment of the conservation area by the public for the benefit of a comparatively
small number of customers of Wilshaws. This is in contrast to the current satisfactory arrangement
whereby customers are accommodated inside Lyme Breeze, with no detriment to the users of the outside
public spaces. The Wilshaws website explains: Lyme Breeze is an "intimate private fully licensed wedding
and event venue". Extensian of the license will fundamentally change that: weddings and events will

effectively become public events, and prominently so.

Our comments above also apply to users of, and those accessing, the Middlewood Way at Wood Lane East.

The outside music will also cause a nuisance to nearby residents, including us; we live on the canal-facing
(east) side of Wood Lane South.

Yours faithfully




Page 75




Page 76

rc\)

KNIGHT, Jennifer

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 20-Nov-2017 10:29

To: KNIGHT, Jennifer

Subject: FW: Objection to the licence changes proposed for the site of Lyme Breeze, Wood

lane East, Adlington, Cheshire.

From

Sent: 20-Nov-2017 10:28

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Objection to the licence changes proposed for the site of Lyme Breeze, Wood lane East, Adlington,

Cheshire.

Objection to the licence changes proposed for the site of Lyme Brecze, Wood lane East, Adlington,
Cheshire on the grounds of Public Nuisance and Road Safety.

| am writing to register my strong objection to any change to the present Licensing Regulations to the site of
Lyme Breeze, Wood Lane East, Adlington. Also to the extension of the licensable are of the premises to
include the land to the south of Lyme breeze and the canal bridge.

The company who want to develop this site is an events company, Wilshaws of Bexton
(www.wilshaws.co.uk) It is not about the odd harp playing quietly or the odd violinist. They put on full
parties with recorded music for all sorts of events. It is very unwise to consider them anything clse than a
large events company who will put on anything to make a profit with no concern for the residents.

Wood Lanes is a very quiet, rural neighbourhood with a peaceful community that shares a common
understanding of respectfulness towards each other. We live well next to each other with consideration
when it comes to any noise made from celebrations and parking.

This will be significantly strained should any event company move in. There is very little screening around
lyme Breeze to mute noise. To this day we are disturbed by people leaving the premises late at night,
urinating in front of our homes, litter and glass bottles dumped. This has a direct effect on our children and
animals, especially our nocturnal creatures, our environment plus a level of noise pollution that is totally
unacceptable for our peaceful community. The people, noise and traffic these events bring will become a

troubling public nusance problem.

The increase of traffic is of great concern. The approach to Lyme Breeze is along a narrow lane that turns
into a single track over a small stone bridge. We live on small narrow lanes where the majority do
not have pavements. For generations they are used by horses, cyclists, walkers and children. If
the premises is extended there will be a direct impact on our lanes as there will be insufficient
parking for large event trucks and customers. They will inevitably park all along our lanes
which will cause traffic problems and become dangerous for our children.

This is a sensitive area that needs to be respected and protected. This arca is completely unsuitable for an
events company.




Page 77




Page 78

7\

\®
KNIGHT, Jennifer

_— _ ———————— ]

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East}
Sent: 20-Nov-2017 1648
To: KNIGHT, Jennifer
Subject: [OFFICIAL] FW: Objection to licence changes at Lyme Breeze cafe, Wood Lane east,

Adlington, sk10 4ph

-—Qriginal Message-—

From:

Sent: ov-2 :

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Objection to licence changes at Lyme Breeze cafe, Wood Lane east, Adlington, sk10 4ph

Dear Sir/Madam

Having just learned about the proposed change of the licence at Lyme Breeze Cafe, it leaves me deeply
concemed. My family owns the property NS (. ioise
volumes which come from the cafe when they have a party/wedding on is unbearable, my 2 young
nephews cannot sleep whilst these parties go on. My horses are kept on the families land [
Lyme Breeze cafe, we are constantly picking up litter from our driveway, many times | have been to check
on my ponies to come across adults and young people who have been partying at Lyme Breeze and they
are on my driveway! They seem to think they are allowed to trespass whilst under the influence of alcohol.
This fills me with dread and a deep feeling of nervousness if you were to allow an events company to open
up. This is supposed to be a quiet desirable area to live and enjoy your horses. | cannot allow any more
disturbances to my animals or to my 2 young nephews. It really does fill me with dread, only yesterday did |
report an incident to cheshire police about an attempted robbery at my stables. | ask that you please think
very hard about the people who live here and the damage this could do to a lovely neighbourhood and the
many harses that live around here. If you would like any further information please feel free to contact me.




Page 79

KNIGHT, Jennifer

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 20-Nov-2017 16:49

To: KNIGHT, Jennifer

Subject: [OFFICIAL] FW: Objection to licence change for sure of Lyme Breeze. Wood Lane
East Arlington.

From:

Sent: 20-Nov-2017 16:46
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Objection to licence change for sure of Lyme Breeze. Wood Lane East Arlington.

| AM writing to register a objection on the purposes change on the grounds of noise traffic late night

revellers in a quiet rural neighbourhood. _ N
The entry road is a very quite private road, and the added volume of traffic will certainly cause additional

issues.

Reiards

Get Outlook for Android




Page 80

P
i'u ) )
‘-._._../

KNIGHT, Jennifer

Te==== == —_———=—— = = ]

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 17-Nov-2017 13:25

To: KNIGHT, Jennifer

Subject: [OFFICIAL] FW: Representation re Lyme Breeze, Adlington, SK10 4PH

Attachments: Response re Lyme Breeze Licence Application November 2017.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From:

Sent: 17-Nov-2017 13:23
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Representation re Lyme Breeze, Adlington, SK10 4PH

To: Licensing, Cheshire East Council

Please find attached a pdf copy of a letter which | am posting today, by first class mail. The original copy should
therefore be with you by 20.11.17 which is the closing date for representations.




Page 81

17" Navember 2017

The Licensing Section
Cheshire East Council
Municipal Buildings
Earle Street

Crawe

C\wi1 2BJ

Dear Sirs

Representation Regarding an Application te Vary a Premises Licence
Lyme Breeze, Wood Lan t, Adlington, SK10 4PH

At its meeting an Monday, Adlington Parish Council considered the above application.

Adlington Parish Council wishes te make a representation regarding this application,

The Parish Council is concerned Lhat the granting of this variation to allow live and recorded music
sutdoors will lead ta a public nuisance in the area near to these premises. It was felt that this could
especially he a nuisance ta nearby residential properties as well as canal barges moored at Adlington

tarina, many of which are used as residential accommodation.

Yours sincerely

Clerk




Page 82

KNIGHT, Jennifer o

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 21-Nov-2017 08:07

To: KNIGHT, Jennifer

Subject: FW: Objection to the licence changes proposed for the site of Lyme Breeze, Wood

Lane East, Adlington

From:

Sent: 20-Nov-2017 17:34

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Objection to the licence changes propaosed for the site of Lyme Breeze, Wood Lane East, Adlington

To Whom It May Concern,

Please can you register our strong objection to any change to the current Licensing regulations to the
present Lyme Breeze site on Wood Lane East, Adlington. We object to the extension of the licensable
area of the premises to include the outside boundaries of the site.

Wood Lanes is a rural, residential area with near to 100 homes, with young and old alike. The following
reasons for my objection include:

The location is very close to our property and extended licence will create extra noise pollution.

We, like many families that are in close proximity to Lyme Breeze, have young children who are used to
early sleeping routines; any further noise easily spreads around the open area of the site, to the houses an
the Wood Lanes side to the canal side where there are residents on the narrow boats as well as the static
caravans that have permanent inhabitants also. Lyme Breeze itself is on an elevated area compared to the
surrounding buildings, the noise is likely to spread further as there is no form of naise barrier such as walls,
trees etc. Being a rural area, we chose it for its peace and tranquillity, and such noise pollution may ruin
this. Already, Lyme Breeze has moved from a local restaurant to a functions business. When they have
functions, even with the current licensing laws, when they have the windows open, the noise can be
disturbing, which we already put up with - spreading to outside would just be unthinkable.

The safety of the area caused by the increase in traffic.

As mentioned above, changing the license law to extend to outside, with the "Event and Wedding
Company" - Wilshaws of Bextan, creates a lot of issues. This is a quiet, rural area, where currently locals
enjoy the peace, walkers, runners and children amble to the Middlewood Way, riders take their horses
out. The roads are very narrow in places, many parts without pavements so as |locals we know to drive
with extra care and attention, especially as the roads can be windy with poor visibility around bends. The
increase in traffic from extra events, whether it be in the day or evening, will increase the risk of accidents
occurring. During the evening, there are no street lights on any of these roads which is of concern for
extra traffic flow. We also have concerns that the extension of the facility will required additional

parking the likelihood of more cars being parked on the streets around Wood Lanes.

Thank you for the opportunity to raise objections. We strongly object to the license law being extended,
especially as we are affected now and then by the functions they have now when the windows and doors

are left open.

Hookforward to 2 confirmation-of receiptfromyoy. — ———————— —— ———
1



Regards,

Page 83




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 85

Relevant Sections of Cheshire East Licensing Policy

6. Anti-Social Behaviour

6.1 The Licensing Authority recognises that in addition to the requirements for
it to promote the Licensing Obijectives, the Council has a duty under section
17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to do all it reasonably can to prevent
crime and disorder within its area.

6.2 The objective of the licensing process is to allow the retail sale of alcohol
and the provision of other Licensable Activities in a manner that ensures the
public’s safety and which is neither to the detriment of residents, nor gives rise
to loss of amenity. It is the Licensing Authority’s aim to facilitate well run and
managed premises with premises licence holders displaying sensitivity to the
impact of their premises on local residents.

6.3 In accordance with the Guidance, the Licensing Authority does not regard
this policy as a mechanism for the general control of anti-social behaviour by
individuals once they have left the immediate vicinity of the licensed premises.

6.4 Recurring problems of alcohol-related anti-social behaviour, crime and
disorder or serious public nuisance can occur in an area, which are not
directly attributable to specific premises. In such cases, particularly if
supported by the Police, the Licensing Authority may consider whether an
Early Morning Alcohol Restriction Order (EMROs) might address the
problems. These Orders are considered later in this Policy.

9. Prevention of Public Nuisance

9.1 If Relevant Representations are received the Licensing Authority, when
making an objective judgment about what constitutes a nuisance in
respect of an application or review of a premises licence or certificate,
will take a broad common law meaning when considering matters such
as:

- Noise from premises
- Waste

- Litter

- Car parking

- Light pollution

- Noxious odours

9.2 In considering the potential impact of licensed premises on the
surrounding locality the Licensing Authority, when in receipt of any
Relevant Representations will take into account the type of
entertainment activity proposed hours of operation, the capacity of the
premises, the character of the areas and the proximity to local
residents. Consideration will be given to the potential steps which could
be taken to reduce the risk of nuisance occurring. This will particularly
apply in areas where there is residential accommodation in the
proximity of the premises.



9.3

9.4

9.5

9.6

9.7

Page 86

Noise and Vibration

In order to enforce the provisions of the Environmental Protection Act
1990 (which relate to noise nuisance) the Police, Environmental Health
Officers and Licensing Officers will liaise to ensure that adequate
control measures are properly used to protect the local environment.
Any action taken will be conducted in accordance with relevant
enforcement policies

Consideration will be given to whether the operating schedule contains
adequate measures to prevent noise and vibration, generated from
within the premises, outside it, or from an open site, that may cause
disturbance. Stricter conditions will be considered on premises in areas
that have denser residential accommodation or have residential
accommodation close to them. Noise includes music and human
voices. Measures in the Operating Schedule may include installation of
soundproofing, air conditioning, acoustic lobbies, sound limitation
devices or locking doors at specified hours. If the proposed operating
schedule fails to address noise nuisance issues, the Environmental
Health Department may request that an independent acoustic report is
conducted. Environmental Health may use any recommendations from
such a report to propose amendments to the Operating Schedule or
suggest conditions for the consideration of any (Sub) Committee.
Applicants will be expected to have included measures in their
Operating Schedules that make adequate provision to:

- Restrict the generation of any noise within the premises and
from activities associated with the premises in the vicinity, or
from an open air site

- Limit the escape of any noise from the premises or open air
site

- Restrict any noise emissions to below levels that could affect
people in the vicinity going about their business, at work and
when at home both while relaxing and while sleeping

- Minimise and control any noise from customers arriving and
departing from the premises

The Licensing Authority will not impose conditions on licensed
premises that cannot be directly controlled, or on matters not related to
the vicinity of the premises.

If it is considered that any noise emanating from within the curtilage of
a licensed premise is causing a public nuisance, under the provisions
of the Anti-Social Behaviour Act 2003, an Authorised Officer can
require its immediate closure for a period of up to 24 hours. It should
be noted that the ‘test’ is a lesser one than that required to determine a
Statutory Noise Nuisance and the statutory defence of ‘best practicable
means’ is not available.



3.1

3.2

3.3

Page 87

Matters within the Control of the Premises Licence Holder

The Licensing Authority recognises that licensing law is not the primary
mechanism for the general control of individuals once they are away
from a licensed premises, and therefore away from the direct control of
the premises licence holder. Accordingly, in exercising its licensing
functions the Licensing Authority will focus on matters which are within
the control of the individual licensee and others who are granted
relevant permissions. Nevertheless licensees should take reasonable
steps to prevent the occurrence of crime and disorder and public
nuisance immediately outside their premises, e.g. on the pavement, in
a beer garden or in a smoking shelter, where and to the extent these
matters are within their control.

The Licensing Authority will expect applicants to consider and make
appropriate provisions to ensure that harm is not caused to the
Licensing Objectives as a result of activity in, or in the vicinity of, the
licensed premises.

It will normally be the responsibility of the premises licence holder to
ensure that the managers, designated premises supervisor and door
supervisors are competent and appropriately trained.



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 89

Cheshire E@

o1
CouncilZ
Premises Licence Summary

PR/0600
Premises Licence Number:

Premises Details

Postal address of Premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:

Lyme Breeze
Wood Lane East
Adlington
Macclesfield
Cheshire

Post Town: Macclesfield Post Code: SK10 4PH

Telephone Number: 01625 871120

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Recorded Music

Live Music

Provision of facilities for dancing

Sale and supply of alcohol

Provision of facilities for making music
Late Night Refreshment

The time the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Recorded Music (to take place indoors)
Monday to Sunday 11.00 to 24.00
New Years Eve 11.00 to 01.00

Live Music (to take place indoors)
Monday to Sunday 12.00 to 23.00
New Years Eve extend hours to 24.00

Provision of facilities for dancing (to take place indoors)
Monday to Sunday 12.00 to 24.00
New Years Eve extend hours to 00.30

Sale and supply of alcohol
Monday to Sunday 11.00 to 24.00
New Years Eve 11.00 to 01.00




Page 90

Provision of facilities for making music (to take place indoors)
Monday to Sunday 11.00 to 24.00
New Years Eve 11.00 to 01.00

Late Night Refreshment (to take place indoors)
Monday to Sunday 23.00 to 24.00
New Years Eve 23.00 to 01.00

The opening hours of the Premises:

Monday to Sunday 11.00 to 00.30
New Years Eve 11.00 to 01.30

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off supplies:

For consumption on the premises only

Name, (registered) address of holder of Premises Licence:

Wilshaws of Bexton Limited
Suite 21

Edwin Foden Business Centre
Moss Lane

Sandbach

CW11 3AE

Tel No: 01270 667185

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable):

07761036

Name of designated Premises Supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the supply of
alcohol:

Katrina Marie Shenton

State whether access to the Premises by children is restricted or prohibited:

No.

Licence issued on 13t September 2017

Signed by Amanda Fallows
On behalf of Cheshire East Borough Council




Page 91

Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions (as applicable)

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under this Premises Licence —
a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
Premises Licence, or
b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a Personal
Licence or his Personal Licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under this Premises Licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a Personal Licence.

Where a Village Hall is exempt from needing DPS under s.19 Licensing Act 2003
Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by the
Management Committee.

Mandatory condition where the licence authorises the exhibition of films

The admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be restricted in accordance with section
20 of the Licensing Act 2003. Admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any
recommendation made by the British Board of Film Classification or the Licensing Authority.

Prohibited conditions: plays

1. In relation to a premises licence which authorises the performance of plays, no condition may be
attached to the licence as to the nature of the plays which may be performed, or the manner of
performing plays, under the licence.

2. But subsection (1) does not prevent a licensing authority imposing, in accordance with section
18(2)(a) or (3)(b), 35(3)(b) or 52(3), any condition which it considers necessary on the grounds of
public safety.

Mandatory condition: Door supervision

Each individual engaged in security activities at the premises must either:
a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security
Industry Act 2001; or
b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of Section 4 of the Private Security Industry
Act 2001.

LICENSING ACT 2003 (MANDATORY LICENSING CONDITIONS)( AMENDMENT) ORDER 2014

MANDATORY CONDITIONS
Condition 1

1. The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises no not carry out, arrange
or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

2. In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or
supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises:

a) Games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage individuals to —

i. Drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

ii. Drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);



Page 92

b) Provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

c¢) Provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period fo 24 hours or less in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

d) Selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in
the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage
or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any
favourable manner;

e) Dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where
that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

Condition 2

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers
where it is reasonably available.

Condition 3

1. The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

2. The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

3. The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years
of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either -
a) A holographic mark, or
b) An ultraviolet feature
Condition 4
The responsible person must ensure that —
a) Where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures -
i. Beer or cider: % pint;
ii. Gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and

iii. Still wine in a glass: 125m;

b) These measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises; and

c) Where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.



Page 93

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2014

1.

2.

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or
off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.
For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—

a) ‘duty’ is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
b) ‘permitted price’ is the price found by applying the formula—

P=D+({DxV)

Where —
i. P is the permitted price,
ii. D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
iii. V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as
if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of
the alcohol;

¢) ‘relevant person’ means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence—

i. the holder of the premises licence,

ii. the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or

iii. the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence;

d) ‘relevant person’ means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply
in question; and

e) ‘valued added tax’ means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the
next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added
tax.

(2)The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the
second day.



Page 94

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. There shall be CCTV cameras installed inside and outside of the premises.
2. There shall be an alarm system fitted at the premises.

Public Safety

3. There shall be an incident/accident report book on site.

4. Staff shall refuse to serve anyone who appears to be intoxicated or acting in an aggressive
manner.

Prevention of Public Nuisance
5. No glasses or bottles shall be taken off the premises.

6. Noise levels at the premises shall be monitored by the Licence Holder/Designated Premises
Supervisor, so as to prevent public nuisance.

7. Notices shall be displayed at the premises requesting patrons to respect the neighbours and
leave quietly.

Protection of Children from Harm
8. All staff shall be trained in relation to the the sale of alcohol.
Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

1. When recorded music is played after 22.00, doors and windows shall remain closed, except for
purposes of access and egress.

2. Recorded music at the premises shall be background music only.
3. Live music at the premises shall not be ampilified.
Annex 4 - Plans

See attached.



Lyme Breeze

To Wing p 3 V\/

Macy,
esﬁe',
d Caﬂa.' c%:

\
ynoyo s°

Lyme View

Marina

Fourlane-ends

0 0.0275 0.05
(I) | ; I45 | O.I09 O.I‘IS km g
Issues Pond
November 27, 2017 N
£ 1:2,300
Cheshire East))
Council#

Crown copyright and database rights 2017. Ordnance Survey 100049045




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	 PART 1 – MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
	3 Application for a Personal Licence
	Redacted Application 2
	Redacted Disclosure
	Redacted Documents
	Police Objection
	Annex 5
	Relevant Offence List

	4 Application to Vary a Premises Licence - Lyme Breeze, Wood Lane East, Adlington SK10 4PH
	Lyme Breeze Redacted Application
	Lyme Breeze Plans
	Lyme Breeze Redacted Objections
	Annex 3
	Lyme Breeze Premises Licence Summary
	Map


